Lynne Baldwin

From: Planning_THM <Planning_THM@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 January 2023 10:59

To: Planning; Rebekah Morgan

Cc: Kristian Jackson

Subject: CONSULTATION RESPONSE : 21/02286/F Our ref : WA/2021/129266/05
Attachments: 129266-05.pdf; Environment Agency Model Review_6th_Review_21112022.xlsm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for consulting the Environment Agency, our response is attached.

If you would like to discuss this further, please contact me directly on the number below or by email.
Please quote our reference number in any future correspondence.

Kind regards,

Sarah Green

Planning Advisor, Thames Sustainable Places Team

Environment Agency, Red Kite House, Wallingford, OX10 8BD

Planning THM@environment-agency.gov.uk
Tel : 0208 474 9253

Normal working hours:
MON/TUE/WED/FRI 10am — 2pm
THUR 10am — 5pm

Speak to us early about environmental issues and opportunities — We can provide a free pre-application advice note
or for more detailed advice or meetings we can provide a project manager to co-ordinate specialist advice which
costs £100 per hour + VAT. For more information, please email us at planning THM@environment-agency.gov.uk

Creating a better place

for people and wildlife
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privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
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any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business
purposes.



